RE: Objednavka vydana VO-2020-410-000623

CZPRA " | . takeda.com>

St 27.05.2020 12:01

Komu: : TDnempk.cz>

Dobry den, potvrzuji pfijeti Vasi objednavky ¢. VO-2020-410-000623, kterou timto piné
akceptujeme, dékujeme.

Zbozi doddme v patek 29.5.2020.

S pozdravem/ Kind regards

Supply Chain Specialist
Takeda Pharmaceuticals Czech Republic s.r.0.
Skrétova 490/12, 120 00 Praha 2, Czech Republic
Office: Narodni 135/14, 110 00 Praha 1
Office: +420
Mobile: +420

takeda.com

From: EIS (na tuto zpravu neodpovidejte) <gi@nempk.cz>
Sent: stfeda 27. kvétna 2020 11:46
To: CZPRA B} B} @takeda.com>

Ce; i@nempk.cz
Subject: Objednavka vydana VO-2020-410-000623
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The content of this email and of any files transmitted may contain confidential, proprietary
or legally privileged information and is intended solely for the use of the person/s or
entity/ies to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email in error you have no
permission whatsoever to use, copy, disclose or forward all or any of its contents. Please
immediately notify the sender and thereafter delete this email and any attachments.



